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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Washington, D. C.

Merch 2, 1943

Ewing Sadler, Esquire

Special Attorpey

427 'First National Bank Building
Denver, Colorado

Deér?ﬂr. Sadler:

* ® &

Referring to your various letters on the matter of E. G.
Constam, we have several times been in touch with representa-
tives of the War Department in an effort to put the case of
Mr. Constam before people who might take an interest in the
matter. The most recent attempt was made by Mr. Levi on
January 20 when he again subtmitted a rather full memorandum
with extensive guotations from your previous communiocations
on the subject, However in view of the fact that no affirma-
tive action has as yet been taken, I assume we must conclude that .
we are not likely to get very far with our efforts on his behalf.
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Sincerely yours,

/s/ Jemes S, Martin

JAMES S. MARTIN
Specinl Assistant to the Attorney General



